

Careers in International Education

References/Resources

Colleges & Universities – Target Departments

Study Abroad

International Students & Scholars

Student Affairs

International Affairs

International Student Admissions

The Washington, D.C. Scene -- Government:

U.S. Department of State (<http://www.state.gov>)

- Student programs
<http://careers.state.gov/students/>
- Foreign service officer
<http://careers.state.gov/officer/index.html>
- Foreign service specialist
<http://careers.state.gov/specialist/index.html>
- Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs
<http://exchanges.state.gov/>

U.S. Department of Education (<http://www.ed.gov>)

- National Center for Education Statistics
<http://nces.ed.gov/about/>
- Office of Postsecondary Education
<http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ope/index.html>

U.S. Agency for International Development (<http://www.usaid.gov>)

- USAID Careers & Student Internships
<http://www.usaid.gov/careers/>

U.S. Institute of Peace

<http://www.usip.org/index.html>

National Security Education Program

<http://www.nsep.gov/>

Non-profits:

Idealist.org

- <http://www.idealist.org/>

Meridian International Center

- <http://www.meridian.org/>

Academy for Educational Development

- <http://www.aed.org/>

NAFSA: Association of International Educators

- <http://www.nafsa.org>

American Councils for International Education

- <http://www.americancouncils.org/>

Institute of International Education

- <http://www.iie.org/Content/NavigationMenu/WorldwideOffices/ContactUs/WashingtonDC/WashingtonDC.htm>

Council for the International Exchange of Scholars

- <http://www.iie.org/cies/>

Center for Strategic and International Studies

- <http://www.csis.org/>

Associations:

American Council on Education

- <http://www.acenet.edu//AM/Template.cfm?Section=Home>

American Association of Community Colleges

- <http://www.aacc.nche.edu/Pages/default.aspx>

Hispanic Association of Colleges and Universities

- http://www.hacu.net/hacu/Default_EN.asp

American Association of University Women

- http://www.aauw.org/About/international_corner/

The College Board

- <http://professionals.collegeboard.com/prof-dev/international>

Think Tanks:

Brookings Institution

- <http://www.brookings.edu/global.aspx>

Full list of think tanks/policy institutes in the United States

- http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_think_tanks_in_the_United_States

Diplomatic Community:

Australian Education Office (Australian Embassy)

- <http://www.education.gov.au/goved/go/pid/10>

British Council (part of the British Embassy)

- <http://www.britishcouncil.org/usa.htm>

Listing of U.S. Embassies & Consulates around the world

- <http://www.immigrationguide.com/embassy.htm>

Teaching Overseas:

[United States Department of State](#)

[United States Department of Defense](#)

[ESL Worldwide](#)

[International Schools Services](#)

[TESOL International Association](#)

[The International Educator](#)

[All Teaching Jobs](#)

[Schoolspring.com](#)

Reference Books:

Encyclopedia of Associations

Encyclopedia of Associations: International Organizations (Lehigh does not have, but DeSales University does)

International Exchange Locator (Lehigh library ordered)

Education Resource Organizations Directory
<http://wdcrobcolp01.ed.gov/Programs/EROD/>